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JPe e . Yells,.
~tatu Geologist,
santa e, ‘ew ‘exico

Jesr Ir, eils:

In raply to your lett:upr of tiLo 1lthu regardin: the
condition . the scott-‘sniser well. I am nt los8s to know
where ! r. ke.lure gets tie information that tnis sell isa
flowing between the two strings of pipe and has formed a&
cratur,.

I heve viasited tne well several tirnes sincee cone
pleTlon and it is always the samo. The artesian water is
confinsd botioen the sight and ten inen pipe with & bredene
head and a two inch line leading ewey to 2 stand to lomd a
truck witi; the two ineh hes two velves on 1t ane &re always
8losed. All of the wioter that is texen is heule: to 8 drille
ing well, =which eouldn't bz very muci,

AS to the erater: whep they started 4o Sri.l this well
they; dug s snall cellar about six feut dse; by four foct across
for pkpe clamps and connectionsa and whoun the: wovet the machine
awsy the filled tnis hole :il loouse sarti. we Lo a trickle of
water lezking &roun. the braden-nead this as scttled about two
fest, | woulu vetinnte ticre is a loss of ahost ity rallons
of :mter ¢ dar Trorm this leak; which scems retiher insignificant
for an artesien walil.

i don't Woubt but what tiars is water on the oilepay;
if present, but I don't believe it i3 any .orse ! in ot er wells
around thers, I would like to soe thc well plus-ud; but frankly
I doubt ir «e could prove damages. Since ther state in tacir
letter tois ias & cluguing bond and the wellilesn't dbeen slugged,
I would su gest that jyou =8k the bondins compsan. to c¢lean the woll
out and zlug off the bottom water and re_ualir this surface leak,
Tuis wou.d x«ep them from giving notice .. cancellation and tiey
might get after Scott and polt the well clsened up.

I iragire v, _cilure is gettirg als infor ation fro.
tho fesars alser's sinecs they !ave boen into sic e sever:=l tires
about this wall snd have practically admitted that they would
like for us to make Scott jlug this sell and in thet =ay thay ~ould
be rid him since e Lasas faiicd to livse up to his ugreenent with
thems I %0ld them that if Scott had failed to live up to his
contract witl: them, that i% was not our responsibility,

If there i3 anythins I cen 4o please let me Knowe
Yours truly,
Je ile lunter.



